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Ti Lamusse
fvi-request-8079-6b04e016@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ti

Thank you for your email of 14 June 2018, requesting information about double
bunking. Your request has been considered under the Official Information Act
1982 (OIA).

In the early 2000s, changes to policy, legislation, sentencing practice and
offending rates meant that an increasing number of prisoners needed to be
accommodated. In response, the number of double-bunked cells across the
prison network was increased. Double bunking is common practice
internationally, including in Australia and the United Kingdom. The prison
population has recently decreased from a peak of 10,820 in March this year to
10,105 as at 30 August 2018.

In order to measure the impact of the practice of double bunking, two phases of
research were undertaken. The resulting report is available on our website here:
http://www.corrections.govt.nz/resources/research_and_statistics/prisoner dou
ble-bunking_perceptions _and_impacts_2012.html. The research found no
measurable increase in the rate of incidents involving prisoners in those units
during periods when the proportion of double-bunking increased. The research
also found that while around 60 percent of prisoners preferred to be housed in
single cell accommodation, others thought that sharing a cell could help with
their literacy skills and provide some support, particularly for young prisoners
accommodated together.

You have requested the following:

1. The snapshot number and proportion of prisoners in double-bunking,
based on the quarterly snapshot prison population figures available on the
Corrections website. l.e. please provide the snapshot double-bunked
population on March 31, June 30, September 30, and December 31 of
each year

NATIONAL OFFICE, WELLINGTON
Mayfair House, 44-52 The Terrace, Wellington 6011 Private Bag 1206, Wellington 6140 phone +64 4 460 3000 fax +64 4 460 3263
<

’0 www.corrections.govt.nz



2.  Please provide this data for as far back as records permit
3.  Please provide the snapshot prison population for each of these dates.

Please find the number of prisoners sharing cells and the total prison
population, by quarter, for the past five years attached as Appendix One.

| hope this information is helpful. Should you have any concerns with this
response, | would encourage you to raise these with the Department.
Alternatively, you are advised of your right to raise any concerns with the Office
of the Ombudsman, the contact details for which are, Office of the Ombudsman,
PO Box 10152, Wellington 6143.

Yours sincerely
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" Rachel Leota
National Commissioner



18€/269 — duQ xipuaddy — suonoauo) Jo Juswpedsq syl

Ty

9ty

81y

81y

9'0v

«ov

ov

6'8¢

9°s€

cre

(%) payjung
djqnop
uonjejndod
JLBIIELIEY]

9v9°0T

S9'0T

v6€0T

0L¥'0T

09201

GE0'0T

166

86L6

S6Y'6

€LT'6

uonejndod
uosud jeyo

LEY

8€SV

ey

TLEY

9Ty

143087

996°¢€

918°¢

¥8€‘E

TLT'E

s|193 Sunieys
sisuosiid
J0 JaquinN

81/90/0€

8T/€0/1€

LT/2T/TE

L1/60/0E

L1/90/0€

LT/50/1E

9T/21/1€

9T/60/0€

9T/90/0¢€

9T/€0/TE

8'ce

8'¢ce

6'T€

Tce

7'1e

V'1e

9'6¢

€0¢

VA4

§'8¢

(%) pjung
s|qnop
uonejndod
JO Juad1ad

1716

8L6'8

1788

8€L'S8

198

S0L‘8

T/S'S

0S8

0€T’8

L1S°8

uonejndod
uosud |eyol

966°C

876°C

818°C

708°C

TILT

0€L'T

v€S'C

¥8S°C

vee'e

8Th'C

S||92 Sunieys
siauosud
Jo JaquinN

ST/TT/1E

ST/60/0€

ST/90/0E

ST/€0/T€

vr/et/ie

¥1/60/0€

+1/90/0€

Y1/€0/TE

€T/et/1e

€1/60/0E

auQ xipuaddy

sieak aaly 3sed ayj 1o} ‘aapienb Aq ‘uonendod uosiid [e)0) Y} pue s|joo Bulreys sisuosiid jo JaquinN




